
ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Wednesday, 22nd February 

2006 
  Time: 2.00 p.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. Apologies for absence  
  

 
2. Welcome to New Members and Introductions  
  

 
3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 7th December, 2005 (copy herewith). 

(Pages 1 - 7) 
  

 
4. Matters Arising (Pages 8 - 43) 

 Reference List of Listed Buildings (Minute No. 57 of previous meeting) 

 
5. Cultural Service development over the last three months (Phil Rogers, Head of 

Culture & Leisure)  
  

 
6. Tourism Update (Joanne Edley, Tourism Officer)  
  

 
7. Reports from Working Groups  
  

 
8. Rolling out the Archives (presentation by Sarah Wickham, Principal Officer, 

Archives & Local Studies Service)  
  

 
9. Walker Mausoleum (Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums & Arts Manager)  
  

 
10. Green Spaces Strategy and Review (Phil Rogers/Steve Hallsworth, Business 

Manager, Leisure & Green Spaces)  
  

 
11. Cultural Conference 2006 (Jackie Thornhill, Manager, Sports and Physical 

Activity)  
  

 
12. Cultural Strategy Action Plan (Tony Preston, Project Development Manager)  
  

 
13. Any other business  
  

 
14. Date of next meeting  
  

 

 



 

 

ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
WEDNESDAY, 7TH DECEMBER, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen and Wyatt and Brian 
Beeley, Michael Bishop, Ron Bye, Len Johnson, Stuart Lister, David Rowley, Esme 
Temple, Jeff Wharfe (Rotherham Partnership) and R. Wells. 
 
R.M.B.C. Officers:- 
 
Phil Rogers, Head of Culture and Leisure 
Tony Preston, Project Development Manager, Culture and Leisure 
Steve Hallsworth, Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces 
Marie Hayes, Commercial and Promotional Services Manager 
Peter Thornborrow, Conservation and Urban Design Officer 
 
54. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Littleboy, R. 

Russell and Swift, Joanne Edley (Tourism Manager), Roy Newman, 
Noreen Brown, Joyce Williams and Guy Kilminster (Manager, Libraries, 
Museums and Arts). 
 

55. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

 The minutes of the previous meeting held on 15th September, 2005 were 
approved as a correct record. 
 

56. CULTURAL SERVICE DEVELOPMENT OVER THE LAST THREE 
MONTHS  
 

 Phil Rogers, Head of Culture and Leisure, gave a verbal report on Cultural 
Service Development over the last three months. 
 
There had been a huge increase in participants following work done by 
the Commercial and Promotional and Sports Development Teams who 
had put together a package of activities over the Summer, a series of 
which had been from both private and non-private sector community 
groups. 
 
Sports Development 
 
Mega Active Summer Programme 
 
Atrracted 2941 young people aged 16 and under.  181 Black and Ethnic 
participants (majority of delivery in Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy 
areas). 
 
Community Sports Coach Scheme 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

RMBC Community Coaches – Football Development worker is already 
making a huge impact 
Delivery since July 2005  (majority in NRS Areas) 
Over 1600 young people aged 5-19 involved in the scheme so far 
107 disabled participants 
50 BEM participants 
 
United Multicultural Centre Community Coach 
Delivery since April 2004 (Eastwood and Springwell Gardens area) 
Over 1600 young people engaged 
208 BEM participants 
 
Kimberworth Park Community Coach 
Delivery since July 2005 (Kimberworth Park area only) 
Over 200 young people engaged in the programme 
 
Space for Sports and Arts Project (Ferham, St. Ann’s, High Greave, 
Rawmarsh, Thurcroft) 
Delivery of programmes at above sites to engage young people in 
sport/physical activity.  Over 500 young people have participated in sports 
activities to date 
 
Football Development 
Several Football programmes have been delivered since April 2005. 
Over 1200 young people have been engaged to date 
 
Skills academy for Young People with disabilities 
Partnership between Rawmarsh Sports College and Community Coach 
Scheme, Multi-sport sessions 
Current attendance over 25 young people on a weekly basis 
 
Positive Parks Project Maltby (Multi-sports) 
Whole project has attracted over 200 young people 
 
Community Arts 
 
Space for Sports and Arts (Arts) Half-term activities 
 
Street dance – 25 participants over the 2 sessions 
Halloween Fun – 81 participants over the 4 sessions (33 at Thurcroft) 
Circus Skills – 19 over the 3 sessions 
 
School Arts Network 
 
The Schools Arts Network exists to promote art in schools and work with 
art teachers and activity co-ordinators.  Open Minds Theatre Company 
developed a festival with 8 schools.  One of the arts development officers 
has also developed a performance project with Swinton cluster.  This now 
includes the management of the Helen Billington Fund which provides 
small grants to Rotherham schools for arts activities. 

Page 2



 

 

 
Libraries 
 
15,000 children actively use Libraries in Rotherham and borrowed 
208,508 children’s books in 2004/05.   
 
The Library’s People’s Network provides free internet and e-mail to all 
residents of Rotherham.  Sessions held develop skills and confidence in 
ICT.  “Safe Surfing for Children and their Carers” won a national award in 
2004. 
 
The 2005 Children’s Book Festival presented a total of 98 sessions 
across Rotherham, 39 of which were events that were open to the general 
public.  28 authors, storytellers and poets and other artistes engaged with 
invited schools and public audiences in libraries across the borough.  15 
sites received an author, storyteller or performer this year.  These reached 
an audience of over 4000 people across Rotherham. 
 
26 schools took part in the Rotherham Children’s Book Award and 7 
schools delivered dramatic presentations of titles they had read. 
 
Schools’ Music Service 
 
The Ofsted inspection of the Music Service found it to be one of the best 
two music services in the country. 
 
Green Spaces 
 
The new children’s amusements were opened in Clifton Park in March 
2005. 
 
A children’s fireworks display was organised by the Friends of Clifton 
Park as part of this year’s bonfire and firework celebrations in November 
2005. Estimated 10,000 people attended.  Everyone had enjoyed the 
event. 
 
Work is currently being undertaken to encourage schools/young people to 
take up allotment plots.  Winterhill Comprehensive, Aston 
Comprehensive, Clifton Comprehensive and Dearne Valley College 
already have plots.  The Multi-Cultural Centre also has a plot which is 
used by school aged children.  In addition Wath Community Partnership 
and Rawmarsh and Parkgate Community Partnership are setting up 
allotment plots.  Phoenix Enterprises also have allotment plots for training 
the young unemployed in horticulture.  Mencap also have some plots. 
 
An important factor to the success of allotment sites was the installation of 
secure fencing.  Funding to fence two sites had been secured from the 
Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder Programme. 
 
Junior Rangers have been working in Victoria Park, Rawmarsh to 

Page 3



 

improve the look of the park by painting old railings, etc.  This was 
featured on Calendar TV. 
 
Urban Park Ranger Service is working alongside South Yorkshire Forest 
with their Wetland Wildflower Project.   Rangers go into schools to 
deliver a set number of lessons aimed at improving the ground’s 
biodiversity and educating children about its importance.  Schools taking 
part so are are Brinsworth Manor Junior, Abbey School, Rockingham J&I 
School and Maltby Redwood Juniors. 
 
15,000 young people watched or participated in Living History at Rother 
Valley Country Park. 
 
7500 junior football and cricket matches on borough council pitches. 
 
15,000 young people learning watersports skills at RMBC’s country 
parks. 
 
Audit Inspection 
 
On the 13th March, 2006 there will be an inspection by the Audit 
Inspection under Corporate Performance Assessment on Cultural 
Services.  This will be the first time this year nationally that Government 
has asked for a whole service block inspection.  This will happen every 
year from now on. 
 
A great deal of preparation work is underway ad Members of this 
Consortium would be contacted regarding their input and contribution. 
 
Members present raised a number of questions which led to further 
information being given on:- 
 

- the benefits for the Council resulting from a high score 
- work since 2001 on taking Cultural Services forward 
- schemes which were presently progressing well 
- the amount of external funding to Rotherham over the past few 

years 
 
Agreed:-  That the verbal report be received.  
 

57. CONSERVATION IN ROTHERHAM 2005  
 

 Peter Thornborrow, Conservation and Urban Design Officer, gave a 
presentation on the current position regarding work being carried out in 
Rotherham on proposals for future projects and the role of Conservation 
Officers in particular. 
 
The presentation covered the following issues:- 
 

Townscape Heritage Initiative 

Page 4



 

 

- £1.145m awarded to be spent on 25 projects 
- Historic High Street and All Saints’ Church 
- Aims – to improve public realm and create an attractive 

environment  
- Reinstatement of traditional details 
- LOTS scheme (living over the shop) 
- Project buildings and areas identified as having the greatest 

impact on the area 
- Design features of recent work carried out on a listed building 

on High Street – Phoenix Building 
 
 Wath Conservation Area Extension 

- Medieval Moat – still visible  
- 18th century tunnel/canal aqueduct 
- Arts and Crafts Vicarage built in 1910 
- Currently being considered by English Heritage for listing and 

scheduling of moated area 
 
Firbeck Hall 
- Grade II Listed Building – currently empty 
- History regarding building’s uses 
- Action taken by RMBC since the building was considered to be 

“at risk” at the beginning of 2005 
- Current scheme of renovation by new owner – role of architects, 

planners and Conservation Officer 
- Georgian and Art Deco features – rarity – in particular, 

fireplaces 
 
Kimberworth Manor House 
- Grade II Listed Manor House on an ancient monument moated 

site 
- Council owned but recently sold at auction to private buyer 
- In a poor condition with some structural problems 
- Details of Full Inspection and Inventory of fittings 
- Current Situation – intention to restore the building to its original 

use as house 
- Owner fully aware of the condition and issues 
- Consultation with South Yorkshire Archaeologist 

 
A number of interesting and historical facts were reported. with regard to 
town centre buildings, Kimberworth Manor House, Wath Conservation 
Area and Firbeck Hall.  Photographs were shown of the buildings/sites, 
and interior fixtures and fittings were reported on. 
 
The Conservation and Urban Design Officer responded to the following 
questions raised by Consortium members:- 
 

- was there a comprehensive reference list of listed buildings – (a 
copy of this document would be sent to consortium members 
with agenda items in February, 2006) 

Page 5



 

- security of town centre buildings after improvement work 
complete 

- information about the use of buildings – A1-A3 class uses 
- need for “quality” shops 

 
Agreed:-  That Peter Thornborrow be thanked for an interesting and 
informative presentation.  
 

58. ROLLING OUT THE ARCHIVES  
 

 Agreed:-  That this item be deferred to a future meeting. 
 

59. DRAFT CULTURAL STRATEGY ACTION PLAN  
 

 Tony Preston, Project Development Manager, Culture and Leisure, 
highlighted the key points in the Future Perfect:  Draft Cultural Strategy 
Action Plan (Volume 3). 
 
Members of the Consortium were thanked for their valuable input towards 
the compilation of this important document which contained a great deal 
of information relating to work carried out within the Programme Area and 
the various partnerships and community groups to improve Culture and 
Leisure Services for the people of Rotherham. 
 
The background to the compilation of the document was outlined.  The 
Cultural Charter had been preserved but realigned within this Action Plan 
to include the priorities of the Council and partnerships through the 
Cultural Strategy and Leisure Services. 
 
With regard to the cultural contribution to town centre regeneration, 
consultations were well advanced for the provision of a new swimming 
pool and sports complex in two years’ time, for which two bids had been 
submitted. 
 
Future work would address the need for a new Theatre and Arts Centre. 
 
Other themes/projects would be added to the document, which would be 
updated next year. 
 
Members of the Consortium were asked to feed back any comments on 
the document as soon as possible to tony.preston@rotherham.gov.uk or 
by telephone to him on Rotherham 823665.  
 

60. CULTURAL CONFERENCE 2006  
 

 Steve Hallsworth, Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces, 
submitted a draft programme for the Cultural Conference 2006. 
 
It is proposed to hold a half day Conference consisting of short 
presentations, the theme for which was “Rotherham Active”. 

Page 6



 

 

 
The programme was split into the topics of Youth Engagement, Older 
People and Diversity. 
 
Members of the Consortium discussed the contents of the Draft 
Programme and the following comments were noted:- 
 

- to include walking groups 
- to include morris dancers and garland dancers 

 
Members of the Consortium were asked to feed back any further 
comments, specifically on potential invitees, to 
steve.hallsworth@rotherham.gov.uk. or by telephone to Rotherham 
822483.  
 

61. ROTHERHAM ALIVE PARTNERSHIP  
 

 Consortium members were invited to nominate a member of the 
Consortium to represent the Cultural Consortium on the Rotherham Alive 
Partnership. 
 
Phil Rogers, Head of Culture and Leisure, explained that this was a new 
spoke of the five themes, the main aim of which was to represent Cultural 
Organisations. 
 
The meetings were held on a quarterly basis, with the next one scheduled 
for January. 
 
Agreed:-  That in view of the number of apologies for absence received, 
all members be invited by post to indicate whether they were interested in 
being nominated. 
 

62. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 Agreed:-  That the next meeting he held on Wednesday, 22nd February, 
2006 at 2.00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 7



National 
Grid Ref

Greenbac
k Parish Address

Name of 
Building 

(if 
applicabl

e) 
Type of 
Building

Grade of 
Building

Serial 
Number 
of List 
Entry

Date of 
Listing

SK39NE Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Doric 

Temple
Ornament
al Temple II* .4/103 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Doric 

Temple
Ornament
al Temple II* .4/103 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Garden 
House

Garden 
House II .4/104 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Garden 
House

Garden 
House II .4/104 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK392396

52 Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Bridge 

and Weir

Bidge and 
Water 
feature II .4/106 29.3.68

SK39NE, 
SK392396

53 Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Bridge 

and Weir

Bidge and 
Water 
feature II .4/106 29.3.69

SK39NE Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park Cascade
Water 

Feature II .4/107 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park Cascade
Water 

Feature II .4/107 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
Country 
Mansion I .4/110 29.4.53

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

6 lamp 
standards 

and 
bollards

Lamps 
and 

bollards II .4/111 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e 6 Urns

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/112 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e 6 Urns

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/113 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK395797

72 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
Cast Iron 

Urns

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/114 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK395497

65 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
2 Iron 
Urns

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/115 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Gateway, 
plinth wall, 
ironwork 
screen Gateway II* .4/116 Not Known

Agenda Item 4Page 8



SK39NE, 
SK395149

755 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e Giant Urn

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/117 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
South 

Terrace
Retaining 

Wall II .4/118 29.3.68

SK39NE, 
SK395497

50 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
Sundial 
Base

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/119 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK393297

51 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e Sundial

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/120 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK391297

55 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
Iconic 

Temple
Ornament
al Temple II* .4/121 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK390997

69 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
Camelia 
House

Camelia 
House II* .4/122 29.3.68

SK39NE, 
SK390997

68 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e Fountain Fountain II .4/123 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK390597

73 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e Bear Pit
Garden 
feature II .4/124 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK390997

79 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Roman 
Soldier 
Statue Statue II .4/125 Not Known

SK39NE 
SK390997

80 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Roman 
Soldier 
Statue Statue II .4/126 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK394397

74 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Garden 
Ornament

ation

Garden 
Ornament

ation II .4/127 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK396978 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Circular 
Wall to 
garden 

containing 
pool Wall II .4/128 Not Known

SK39NE, 
SK396797

80 Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e Gate Piers Gate Piers II .4/129 Not Known

Page 9



SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e HaHa HaHa II .4/130 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e
Stable 
Block

Stable 
Block I .4/131 29.4.52

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e Fountain Fountain II .4/132 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Partly 
known as 

Mews 
Cottage Building II .4/133 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

The Mews 
(Formerly 
Ostler's 
House) Building II .4/134 29.3.68

SK39NE Wentworth

Wentworth 
Woodhous

e

Perimeter 
wall to 
garden 
centre Wall II .4/88 Not Known

SK49NW Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Peacock 
Lodge

Farmhous
e II .5/105 Not Known

SK49NE Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park Cascade Cascade II .4/107 Not known

SK49NW Wentworth
Wentworth 

Park
Morley 
Bridge Bridge II .5/109 Not Known

SK39NE Wentworth

Hague 
Lane (east 

side)

Perimeter 
wall to 
garden 
centre

Wall and 
gateways II 29.3.68 Not Known

SK49MW,
SK414897

30
Brampton 
Bierlow

Cortworh 
Lane(nort

h side) Milestone Milestone II .5/2 Not Known

SK49NW
Brampton 
Bierlow

Hoober 
Hall Lane 

(north 
side)

Hoober 
Hall

Farmhous
e II .5/4 29.3.68

SK49NW,
SK413798

20
Brampton 
Bierlow

Hoober  
Lane 
(north 
side) Milepost Milepost II .5/5 Not Known

SK49NW
Brampton 
Bierlow

Lee Brook 
Lane

Hoober 
Stand Monument II* .5/6 29.4.52

SE40SW
Brampton 
Bierlow

Smithy 
Bridge 
Lane 

(south 
side)

Rainborou
gh Lodges 
and Gates

Lodge and 
Gates II* .2/3 29.3.68

Page 10



SE40SW
Brampton 
Bierlow

Manor 
Road 
(north 
side)

Brampton 
Hall

Manor 
House II .2/8 20.6.79

SK39NE, 
SK396298

83
Brampton 
Bierlow

Coaley 
Lane 

(west side, 
off)

Needle's 
Eye Folly II* .4/1 29.3.63

SK49NW
Brampton 
Bierlow

Lee Brook 
Lane(sout

h side)

Hoober 
Stand 

cottage Lodge II .5/7 Not Known

SK49NW
Brampton 
Bierlow

Street 
Lane 
(north 
side)

No 18-22 
(consec)

Terrace 
Cottages II .5/9 Not Known

SK49NE
Hooton 
Roberts

Carr Lane 
(west 
side) 

Hooton 
Common 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .6/10
Not 

Known

SK49NE
Hooton 
Roberts

Doncaster 
Road (NW 

side)

Church St. 
John the 
Baptist 
Church Church II .6/11 29.3.68

SK49NE
Hooton 
Roberts

Doncaster 
Road (NW 

side)

Hooton 
Roberts 
Rectory Rectory II .6/12 29.3.69

SK49NE
Hooton 
Roberts

Doncaster 
Road (NW 

side)

Earl of 
Strafford 
(formerly 
listed as 
Manor 
House

Manor 
House II .6/13 29.4.52

SK49NE
Hooton 
Roberts

Doncaster 
Road (SE 

side)

The 
Coach 
House

Coach 
House 

and Stable 
Block II .6/14 Not Known

SK49NE
Hooton 
Roberts

Doncaster 
Road (NW 

side) Barn Barn II .6/15 29.3.68

SK49NE, 
SK472997

06
Hooton 
Roberts

Kilnhurst 
Road 
(north 
side) Milepost Milepost II .6/16 Not Known

SK49NW Rawmarsh

Green 
Rise (east 
side) No 

20

Hall 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .5/17 1.11.72

Page 11



SK49NW Rawmarsh

High 
Street 
(West 
Side)

Church, St 
Mary Church II .5/18 Not Known

SK49NW Rawmarsh

High 
Street 
(East 
Side)

Railings, 
Plinth, 

Wall and 
Gate

Railings, 
Plinth, 

Wall and 
Gate II .5/19 Not Known

SK49NW Rawmarsh

High 
Street 
(West 
Side)

St Mary's 
Rectory Rectory II* .5/20 8.10.62

SK49NW, 
SK429697

97 Rawmarsh

Wentworth 
Road 
(south 
side)

Milepost - 
opposite 
Warren 
House 

Cottages Milepost II .5/21 Not Known

SK49NW Rawmarsh

Westfield 
Road 
(west 
side)

Pumping 
House 

Pumping 
House II .5/22 Not Known

SK49NW Swinton

Blackamo
or Road 

(NW side , 
off)

Rockingha
m Kiln

Pottery 
Kiln II* .5/23 11.12.53

SK49NW, 
SK436798

49 Swinton

Blackamo
or Road 

(NW side) Milepost Milepost II .5/24 Not Known

SK49NE Swinton

Church 
Street 
(north 

side, off)
Church, St 
Margaret Church II .6/25 Not Known

SK49NE Swinton

Church 
Street 
(north 

side, off)
Base of 
cross

Cross 
Base II .6/26 11.12.53

SK49NE Swinton

Church 
Street 
(north 

side, off)

St Mary 
Magdelen
e Chapel 
(remains) Chapel II .6/27 11.12.53

SK49NE Swinton

Fitzwilliam 
Street 

(east side) 
No 15

House & 
Shop

House & 
Shop II .6/28 Not Known

SK49NE Swinton

Fitzwilliam 
Street 

(east side) 
No 17

Hawthorn
e 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .6/29 Not Known

Page 12



SK49NE Swinton

Fitzwilliam 
Street 

(east side) 
nos 1-8 
consec

Swinton 
Hall House II .6/30 1.5.74

SK49NE Swinton

Fitzwilliam 
Street 
(west 

side) no 
20

Swinton 
House 
Club House II .6/31 11.12.53

SK49NE, 
SK459897

44 Swinton

Wentworth 
Road 
(south 
side) Milepost Milepost II .6/32 Not Known

SK49NW, 
SK445497

92 Swinton

Wentworth 
Road 
(south 
side) Milepost Milepost II .5/33 Not Known

SK49NE Swinton

Whitelee 
Road 
(west 
side)

Canning 
Town 
Glass 
Offices Foundry II .6/34 Not Known

SK49NE Thrybergh

Doncaster 
road (west 
side, off)

Thrybergh 
Park 

(Rotherha
m Golf 
Club)

Country 
House II .6/35 Not Known

SK49NE Thrybergh

Doncaster 
road (west 
side, off)

Church, St 
Leonard Church II* .6/36 29.3.68

SK49NE Thrybergh

Doncaster 
road (west 

side)

St 
Leonard's 

cross
Cross 
Shaft II .6/37 Not Known

SK49NE Thrybergh

Doncaster 
road (west 
side, off)

Cartshed, 
Granary, 
Stable

Cartshed, 
Granary, 
Stable II .6/38 Not Known

SK40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Brampton 
Road 
(north 
side)

Brampton 
Ellis 

Junior 
School

School 
House, 
School 
Room. II .2/39 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Cemetery 
Road 
(west 
side)

Mausoleu
m 

Mausoleu
m II .2/40 13.11.62

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Church 
Street 
(north 
side)

Church of 
All Saints Church I .2/42 13.11.62

Page 13



SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Church 
Street 
(north 
side) Town Hall House II .2/43 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Church 
Street 
(south 

side) No 
25 & 27

House & 
Shop House II .2/44 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

High 
Street 
(South 

Side)No 2, 
2a, 2b, 2c, 
4, 4a, 4b, 

4c

House, 
shop and 

offices House II .2/45 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

High 
Street 
(south 

side off)

Cartshed, 
forms part 

of 22a Cartshed II .2/46 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

High 
Street 
(south 

side) No, 
54 & 56 House House II .2/47 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Melton 
High 

Street 
(north 
side)

Christ 
Church Church II .2/48 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Melton 
High 

Street 
(north 
side)

United 
reformed 
church Chapel II .2/49 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Montgome
ry Square 

(south 
side)

Church 
House

House/Pu
b II .2/50 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Newhill 
Road 
(east 

side), No 
56

Hall 
Farmhous

e / Hall 
Farm

Farmhous
e II .2/51 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Newhill 
Road 
(north 

end, off)

Newhill 
Grange 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .2/52 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Sandygate 
(south 

side), No. 
34 Smithy Smithy II .2/53 Not Known

Page 14



SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

Sandygate 
(south 

side) No. 
44 & 46 Cottage Cottage II .2/54 Not Known

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne
Well Lane 
(east side)

Old Parish 
Lock Up Lock Up II .2/56 10.10.73

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

West 
Street 

(noth side)

Brook 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .2/57 16.5.85

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne

West 
Street 
(north 

side, off)

Dovecote 
and 

Cowhouse II .2/58 16.5.82

SE40SW

Wath-
upon-

Dearne
Wet Moor 

Lane
Wet Moor 

Bridge Bridge II .2/59 Not Known

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

Church 
Lane 
(south 
side) Limelands House II .2/1 Not Known

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

Falcon 
Way (west 

side)
Dinnington 

Hall House II* .2/2 29.7.66

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

Laughton 
Road 

(east side)

Hall 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .2/3 29.7.66

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

Laughton 
Road 
(west 

side) No 4 House House II .2/4 Not Known

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

New Road 
(south 

side, off) Cross
Base of 
cross II .2/5 Not Known

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

Oldcotes 
Road 
(north 
side)

Throapha
m House House II .2/6 29.7.66

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

Oldcotes 
Road 
(north 
side)

Throapha
m House

Gate pier 
and wall II .2/7 Not Known

SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

St. Johns 
Road 
(west 
side)

Church, St 
John Church I .2/8 Not Known

Page 15



SK58NW
Dinnington 
St John's

St 
Leonards 

Close 
(south 

side) No1

Formerly 
stables at 
Dinnington 

Hall
Stable 
Block II .2/9 29.7.55

SK58NE Firbeck

Lamb 
Lane(sout

h side)

Haven 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .3/10 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck

Lime 
Avenue 
(south 

side) No 3 House House II .3/11 29.7.66

SK58NE Firbeck

OffLanb 
lane (north 

side)

Ice house 
of salt hill 
bridle path Ice House II .8/122 29.7.91

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(north 
side)

Yew Tree 
House House II .3/12 29.7.66

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(north 

side) No 
15,17,19

15 & 17 
formerly 
listed as 
Manor 

Cottage House II .3/13 29.7.66

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(north 

side) No 
23,25,27 House House II .3/14 29.7.66

SK58NE Firbeck

New 
Road(nort

h side)
Church, St 

Martin Church II .3/15 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(north 
side) 

Knight 
Family 

Memorial
Graveston

e II .3/16 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(north 

side) No 
79 Cottage Cottage II .3/17 29.7.66

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(east side) 

No 64 
(previousl

y 2 
cottages) Cottage Cottage II .3/18 29.7.66

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(south 
side)

Manor 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .3/19 29.7.66

Page 16



SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(east side, 

off)

Firbeck 
Hospital 
(formerly 

Hall)
Country 
House II .3/20 29.7.66

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(east side 

, off)

Stable 
Block at 
Firbeck 
Hospital

Stable 
Block II .3/21 29.7.55

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(east side 

, off)
Bridge 

and Weir
Bridge 

and Weir II .3/22 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck
New Road 
(east side) 

West 
Lodge Lodge II .3/23 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(east side 

, off)

Home 
Farmhous

e and 
range of 
buildings

Farmhous
e II .3/24 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck

New Road 
(east side 

, off)

Cartshed 
and 

Granary 
NE of 
Home 

Farmhous
e

Cartshed 
and 

Granary II .3/25 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck

Park Hill 
Drive 
(west 
side)

Park Hill 
Farm

Farmbuildi
ng II .3/26 Not Known

SK58NE Firbeck
Park Hill 

Wood

Ice house 
of salt hill 
bridle path Ice House II .3/27 Not Known

SK58NE, 
SK554589

71 Firbeck
External 
Cellar

External 
Cellar II .3/124 Not Known

SK58NE
Gildingwel

ls

Burrs 
Lane 
(west 
side)

Burrs 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .3/28 Not Known

SK58NE
Gildingwel

ls

Burrs 
Lane 
(west 
side)

Cartshed 
to SE of 

Burrs 
Farmhous

e Cartshed II .3/29 Not Known

SK58NE
Gildingwel

ls

Burrs 
Lane 
(west 
side)

Barn NE 
of Pear 

Tree 
Farmhous

e
Barn and 

Stable II .3/30 Not Known

Page 17



SK58NE
Gildingwel

ls

Woodsetts 
Road 
(west 
side)

Barn, W of 
Sunny 
Bank 

Farmhous
e Barn II .3/31 Not Known

SK58NE
Gildingwel

ls

Woodsetts 
Road 

(east side)

Home 
Farmhous

e 
Farmhous

e II .3/32 Not Known

SK58NE
Gildingwel

ls

Woodsetts 
Road 

(east side) 
No.36

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .3/33 Not Known

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall
Chesterfiel

d Canal
Norwood 

Bridge
Canal 
Bridge II .4/34 Not Known

SK48SW

Harthill 
with 

Woodall
Chesterfiel

d Canal

Dog 
Kennels 
Bridge

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 

(east side)

Chruch of 
All 

Hallows Church I .4/35 29.7.66

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 

(east side, 
off)

Harthill 
School 
house

School 
House, II .4/36 29.7.66

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 

(east side, 
off)

Glebe 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .4/37 Not Known

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 

(east side)
The Old 
Rectory Rectory II .4.38 29.7.66

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 

(east side)

Tiered 
Stone 
Steps

Tiered 
Steps II .4/39 Not Known

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 
(west 

side) No 
66

Danby 
House

Farmhous
e II .4/40 Not Known

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 
(west 

side) No 
44 House House II .4/41 29.7.66

SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Union 
Street 
(west 
side)

Walker's 
Butchers/
Threshing 

Barn Barn II .4/10003 9.9.92

See under Chesterfield Canal in Thorpe 
Salvin 

Page 18



SK48SE

Harthill 
with 

Woodall

Walseker 
Lane (east 
side) No 4

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II* .4/42 Not Known

SK58NE Letwell

Langold 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II* .3/43 29.5.66

SK58NE Letwell

Stable and 
Coachhou

se at 
Langold

Stable and 
Coach 
house II* .3/44 29.5.66

SK58NE Letwell

Polygonal 
garden 

wall to N 
or Langold 
Farmhous

e Wall II .3/45 Not Known

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(south 

side), No 
4 

(previousl
y 2 & 4) Cottage Cottage II .3/46 29.7.66

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(south 

side) No 
10 

(previousl
y 2 

cottages)
Walnut 
Cottage Cottage II .3/48 29.7.66

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(south 
side)

South 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .3/49 29.7.66

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(south 
side)

Church 
Rooms 

(formerly 
listed as 
Village 
Hall)

Church 
Rooms II .3/50 29.7.66

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(south 

side, off) Dovecote Dovecote II .3/51 29.7.66

Page 19



SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(south 

side) No 
16, 18, 
20(post 
office)

Cottages 
& Post 
Ofiice Cottage II .3/52 29.7.66

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(north 

side) No 
19

North 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II 3.53 29.7.67

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(north 

side, off) 

North 
Farmhous

e - L 
shpaed 
building

Farmbuildi
ng II .3/54 Not Known

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(north 

side, off) 

North 
Farmhous

e - L 
shpaed 
building

Farmbuildi
ng II 3.55 Not Known

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(north 

side, off) 

1-storey 
farmbuildi

ng
Farmbuildi

ng II .3/56 Not Known

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 

(north-
side) No, 

7 , 9
Pair of 
Houses House II .3/57 29.7.66

SK58NE Letwell

Barker 
Hades 
Road 
(south 

side), west 
of No 20

1935 
Telephone 

Kiosk
Telephone 

Kiosk II .3/59 16.2.89

SK58NE Letwell

Church 
Lane 
(south 
side)

Church, St 
Peter Church II* .3/58 29.7.66

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Church 
Street 
(south 
side)

Church, St 
Mary Church II .2/17 13.5.69

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Church 
Street 
(south 
side)

War 
Memorial 

War 
Memorial II .2/18 Not Known

Page 20



SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Church 
Street 
(north 
side)

Manor 
Farm

Barn and 
Horse 
Engine 
house II .2/19 Not Known

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Church 
Street 
(north 

side) No. 
7 House

House 
and 

adjoining 
arches II .2/20 13.5.69

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Cinder 
Bridge 
Road 
(south 
side)

Glossop 
Lodge 

(formerly 
Hexagonal 

Lodge)
Lodge and 

Gates II .2/26 30.7.70

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Coach 
Road 
(south 

side) No. 
33-

39(odd)

Formerly 
Chapel 
House House II .2/33 13.5.69

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Dam Head 
No 2 & 4 House House II .2/35 Not Known

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Greenside 
(east end) 

No1 House House II .2/45 13.5.69

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Green 
Street 
(west 
side)

Formerly 
Congregat

ional 
Schoolroo

m

Chapel 
and 

School 
room II .2/46 13.5.69

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Greasbro
ugh)

Greasbrou
gh Road 

(east side 
off)

Barbot 
Hall House II .5/44 01.12.72

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Brancliffe 
Lane 

(west end) 
nr 

Shireoaks

Brancliffe 
Grange 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .5/59 Not Known

SK58SW

Brancliffe 
Lane 

(west end) 
nr 

Shireoaks Barn Barn II .5/60 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Turnerwoo
d Flight Locks II .5/61 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Thorpe 
Flight Locks II .5/85 Not Known

Page 21



SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Bridge 37 
& 

Trunerwoo
d Lock

Bridge , 
Lock & 

Overflow 
Structure II .5/62 Not Known

SK58SW, 
SK547781

43

North & 
South 
Anston

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Railway 
Bridge Bridge II .5/63 Not Known

SK58SW/
SK58SE, 

SK550081
38

North & 
South 
Anston Cinder Hill

Railway 
Bridge Bridge II .5/64, 6/64 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Hillside 
(south 

side North 
Anston) 

No7 House House II .5/65 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Main 
Street 
(north 
side) 
North 

Anston 
No16 House House II .5/66 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Main 
Street 
(north 
side) 
North 

Anston 
No18

High 
House House II .5/67 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Main 
Street 
(north 
side) 
North 

Anston 
No48

Lodge 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .5/68 18.8.86

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Main 
Street 
(south 

end) North 
Anston. 

Anston 
Bridge Bridge II .5/69 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Sheffield 
Road 
(south 
side) 
South 
Anston

Church, St 
James Church II .5/70 29.7.66

Page 22



SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Sheffield 
Road 
(south 

side) off

South 
Anston 
Manor 
House

Farmhous
e II .5/71 29.7.66

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

Sheffield 
Road 
(south 
side), 
South 

Anston No 
33 , 33a

33 (Laurel 
Bank House II .5/72 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

The Green 
(east side) 

North 
Anston.  
No 1&2

The Gate 
House House II .5/73 29.7.66

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

The Green 
(east side) 

North 
Anston.  

No7

Mulberry 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .5/74 Not Known

SK58SW

North & 
South 
Anston

The Green 
(west 
side) 
North 

Anston. 
No18

Formerly 
Hall 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .5/75 29.5.66

SK58SE

North & 
South 
Anston

Worksop 
Road 
(south 

side off)

Deep 
Carrs 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .6/76 30.7.86

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Dog 
Kennels 
Bridge Bridge II .5/79 Not Known

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Thorpe 
Bridge Bridge II .5/80 Not Known

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Devil's 
Hole 

Bridge Bridge II .5/81 Not Known

SK58SW, 
SK524624

78
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal 
(south 
side)

Canal 
Milestone Milestone II .5/82 Not Known

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Pudding 
Dike 

Bridge Bridge II .5/83 Not Known

Page 23



SK58SW, 
SK533781

61
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Bridge 35 
and Top 
Treble 
Lock(to 
west of 

Low 
spring 
wood)

Bridge 
and Lock II .5/84 Not Known

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal

Thorpe 
Flight 

Locks, btw 
bridge 35 

& 
Turnerwoo
d Bridge Locks II .5/85 Not Known

SK58SW, 
SK537781

48
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal 
(south 
side)

Canal 
Milestone Milestone II .5/86 Not Known

SK58SE
Thorpe 
Salvin

Chesterfiel
d Canal 

Ryton 
Aqueduct Aqueduct II .6/87 Not Known

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Harthill 
Road 
(north 

side, off)
Church, St 

Peter Church I .5/88 29.7.66

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Harthill 
Road 
(north 
side) Sundial Sundial II .5/89 Not Known

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Harthill 
Road 
(north 

side, off)
Headston

es
Headston

es II .5/90 Not Known

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Ladyfield 
Road 
(north 

side, off)
Thorpe 

Salvin Hall
Ruined 

Mansion II* .5/77 29.7.66

SE58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Ladyfield 
Road 
(north 

side, off)

Gatehous
e to 

Thorpe 
Salvin Hall

Gatehous
e II* .5/78 29.7.66

SK58SW
Thorpe 
Salvin

Worksop 
Road 
(north 

side) No 7 
& 9 Cottage Cottage II .5/91 Not Known

SK48SE Todwick

Church, St 
Peter and 

St Paul

Church, St 
Peter and 

St Paul Church II* .4/92 29.7.86

Page 24



SK48NE Todwick

Hardwick 
Lane 

(south 
side)

Hardwick 
Grange 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .1/93 Not Known

SK48SE Todwick

Kiveton 
Lane (east 

side)

Former 
cottage to 

rear of 
No32 Cottage II .4/94 Not Known

SK48SE Todwick

Kiveton 
Lane (east 
side) No. 
44 & 46

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .4/95 Not Known

SK48SE Todwick

Kiveton 
Lane (east 

side)
Hand 
Pump

Hand 
Pump II .4/96 Not Known

SK48SE Todwick

Kiveton 
Lane 
(west 
side)

Farmhous
e

Todwick 
Old Hall II .4/97 29.7.66

SK48SE Todwick

Kiveton 
Lane 
(west 
side)

Farmbuildi
ng

Farmbuildi
ng II .4/98 Not Known

SK48SE Todwick

Mansfield 
Road 
(east 

side,off 
Wales 
Bar)

Nickerwoo
d 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .4/99 Not Known

SK48SE Todwick

Mansfield 
Road 
(east 

side,off 
Wales 
Bar)

Farmbuildi
ng

Farmbuildi
ng II .4/100 Not Known

SK48NE Todwick

Worksop 
Road 
(north 
side) Milepost Milepost II .1/101 Not Known

SK58SW Wales
Chesterfiel

d Canal

Dog 
Kennels 
Bridge Bridge II .5/79 ER THORPE SALVIN

SK48SE Wales

Church 
Street 

(east side)

Church, 
St, John 

the Baptist Church II* .4/102 29.5.66

SK48SE Wales

Church 
Street 
(west 

side). No 
22

Step 
Cottage House II .4/103 Not Known

Page 25



SK48SE Wales

Colliery 
Road 
(south 

end)Kiveto
n Park

Kiveton 
Park 

Colliery 
Offices

Office 
Building II .4/104 Not Known

SK48SE Wales

Colliery 
Road 
(south 

end)Kiveto
n Park

Bath 
House at 
Kiveton 

Park 
Colliey

Bath 
House II .4/105 Not Known

SK48SE Wales

Kiveton 
Lane (east 

side)
Kiveton 

Hall House II .4/106 8.4.86

SK48SE Wales

Kiveton 
Lane (east 

side) HA-HA HA-HA II .4/107 8.4.86

SK48SE Wales

Kiveton 
Lane (east 

side)

Main Gate 
Piers to 
Kiveton 

Hall Gate Piers II .4/108 8.4.86

SK48SE Wales

Kiveton 
Lane (east 

side)
Section of 

wall Wall II .4/109 8.4.86

SK48SE Wales

Kiveton 
Lane (east 

side)

End 
sections of 
outbuildin

gs

End 
sections of 
outbuildin

gs II .4/110 8.4.86

SK48SE Wales

Manor 
Road 

(east side) 
No 4

The 
Beeches House II .4/111 Not Known

SK48SE Wales

Manor 
Road 

(east side) 
rear No 4 Dovecote

Dovecote 
and Stable II .4/112 Not Known

SK48SE Wales
Manor 
Road

Wales 
Court House II .4/10002 15.12.92

SK48SE, 
SE479583

80 Wales
Manor 
Road

Railway 
Bridge Bridge II .4/113 Not Known

SK48SE, 
SK467783

32 Wales

Mansfield 
Road, 
(west 
side) 

Wales 
Common Milepost Milepost II .4/114 Not Known

Page 26



SK48SE Wales

Mansfield 
Road 

(west side, 
off) Wales 

Bar
Bedgreav
e New Mill Corn Mill II .4/115 5.12.75

SK48SE Wales

Mansfield 
Road 

(west side, 
off) Wales 

Bar
Bedgreav
e Old Mill

Corn Mill 
(remains) II .4/116 5.12.75

SK48SE Wales

Mansfield 
Road 

(west side, 
off) Wales 

Bar

The 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .4/117 5.12.75

SK48SE Wales

The 
Square 
(South 
Side)

Cartshed 
and 

Granary 

Cartshed 
and 

Granary II .4/1118 Not Known

SK48SE Wales

The 
Square 
(North 
Side)

War 
Memorial 

War 
Memorial II .4/119 Not Known

SK48SE Wales

Wales 
Road, 

Kiveton 
Park

Kiveton 
Bridge 
Station 
Railway 
Bridge Bridge II .4/120 Not Known

SK58SE Woodsetts

Dinnington 
Road 
(south 

side) No 1
Woodsetts 

House House II .6/121 Not Known

SK58SW Woodsetts

Dinnington 
Road 
(north 
side)

Hoades 
Farm

Farmhous
e II .5/122 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

Blyth 
Road, 

south side 
No 27 House House II .3/38 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

Blyth 
Road, 

west side Milepost Milepost II .3/39 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

Blyth 
Road, 

west side Milepost Milepost II .3/40 Not Known

Page 27



SK58SW Maltby

Blyth 
Road (off 

south west 
side) Cowhouse Cowhouse II .7/41 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

Church 
Lane 
(south 
end)

Church, St 
Batholome

w Church II* .3/42 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

Church 
Lane 
(south 
end) Tomb Tomb II .3/43 Not Known

SK58NE Maltby

Haven Hill 
(west 
side) Yews House II .8/44 Not Known

SK58NE Maltby

Haven Hill 
(west 
side)

Mill & 
Bridge II .8/45 Not Known

Sk59SW Maltby

High 
Street, No 

4
Kingwood 

View House II .3/46 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

High 
Street 
(north 
side) Milepost II .3/47 Not Known

Sk59SW Maltby

High 
Street 
(south 
side)

Market 
Cross II .3/48 Not Known

SK58NE Maltby

Kings 
Wood 
Lane

Roche 
Abbey Mill

Farmhous
e II .8/49 13.11.59

SK58NE Maltby

Maltby 
Road 
(north 
side) Milepost II .8/50 Not Known

SK58NW Maltby
Roche 
Abbey

Abbey 
House House II .7/51 Not Known

SK58NW Maltby
Roche 
Abbey Bridges II .7/52 Not Known

SK58NW Maltby
Roche 
Abbey Tunnel II .7/53 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

Rotherha
m Road 
(south 
side) Milepost II .3/54 Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 

Sandbeck 
Park 

House
Country 
House I .4/55 13.11.59

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park Steps II .4/56 Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park HaHa II .4/57 Not Known

Page 28



SK59SE, 
SK58NE Maltby

Sandbeck 
Park HaHa II .4/58, .8/58Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 

Sandbeck 
Park 

Stables
Stable 
Block II* .4/59 13.11.59

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 
Sandbeck 

Chapel Chapel II .4/60 Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 
Farmbuildi

ng II .4/61 Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 
Garden 
House House II .4/62 Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 
Gate Piers 
and Wall II .4/63 13.11.59

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 

Sandbeck 
Lodge 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .4/64 13.11.59

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park Barn II .4/65 Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 
Folds 

Cottages House II .4/66 13.11.59

SK59SE, 
SK576190

31 Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park 

Ice-House 
in Folds 
Wood Ice House II .4/67 Not Known

SK59SE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park The Limes House II .4/68 13.11.59

SK58NE Maltby
Sandbeck 

Park Cottages II .8/69 13.11.59

SK58NE Maltby

Sandbeck 
Park (Four 

Lane 
Ends)

Four Lane 
Ends 

Lodge & 
Gateway

Lodge and 
Gateway II .8/70 13.11.59

SK59SE Maltby

Sandbeck 
Park 

Malpas 
Hill

Malpas 
Hill 

Gateway Gateway II* .4/71 13.11.59

SK59SE Maltby

Sandbeck 
Park 

Malpas 
Hill

Nos 1 & 2 
Malpas 

Hill 
Cottages Cottages II .4/72 Not Known

SK58NE Maltby Stone Stone Mill
House & 

Mill II .8/73 Not Known

SK59SW Maltby

Tickhill 
Road 
(south 
side) Milepost II .3/74 Not Known

SK58NE Maltby Yews

Yews 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .8/75 13.11.59

SK58NE Maltby Yews
Outbuildin

g II .8/76 13.11.59

Page 29



SK58NE Maltby Yews
Park 

House House II .8/77 Not Known

SK48NE Ulley

No 23 
Main 
Street

Farmhous
e II 6/129 Not Known

SK48NE Ulley
Penny Hill 

Lane
Ulley 

Grange House II 6/130 29.3.68

SK48NE Ulley

No 18 
Turnshaw 

Road Ulley Hall House II 6/131 29.3.68

SK48NE Ulley

Turnshaw 
Road, 

attached 
to SW of 
Ulley Hall Dovecote II 6/132 29.3.68

SK48NE Ulley

Turnshaw 
Road, 
garden 
wall of 

Ulley Hall Wall II 6/133 29.3.68

SK58SW Woodsetts
Lindrick 

Common
Lindrick 
House House II .5/123 Not Known

SK48NW Catcliffe
Main 
Street

Glasswork
s Cone

Glass 
Cone I .7/1 29.3.68

SK48NW Catcliffe

Old 
School 
Lane 

Manor 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .7/2 Not Known

SK48NW Orgreave
Orgreave 

Lane

Rotherwo
od Social 

and 
Athletic 

Club House II .7/3 29.3.68

SK4292
Rotherha

m 
Church 
Street

All Saints' 
Church Church I .9/4 19.10.51

SK39SE

Rotherha
m (Thorpe 
Common)

Admirals 
Crest, 

Keppels 
Column Monument II* .4/5 Not Known

SK49SE
Rotherha

m
Aldwarke 

Lane
Aldwarke 

Bridge Bridge II .6/6 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Bassingth
orpe Lane

Bassingth
orpe Lane

Farmbuildi
ng II .5/7 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

Bawtry 
Road 

(opposite 
Bonet 
Lane) Milepost II .5/8 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Boston 
Park

Boston 
Castle Lodge II .5/9 Not Known

Page 30



SK49SW
Rotherha

m

Boston 
Park (rock 
face 100 

metres SE 
of Boston 
Castle)

Doorway 
in rock 
face II .5/10 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m

no 31 
Bridgegat

e
Townhous

e II .9/11 29.5.58

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Bridge 
Street

Rotherha
m Bridge Bridge I .5/12 19.10.51

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Bridge 
Street

Chapel of 
Our Lady

Bridge 
Chapel I .5/13 19.10.51

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

Broom 
Road 

(opposite 
No 144) Milepost II .5/14 Not Known

SK4292

Rotherha
m 

(Masbroug
h)

Chapel 
Walk Chapel II .9/15 19.10.51

SK4292

Rotherha
m 

(Masbroug
h)

Chapel 
Walk

Walker 
Mausoleu

m
Mausoleu

m II .9/16 3.7.74

SK49NW

Rotherha
m 

(Kimberwo
rth)

Church 
Street

Church of 
St 

Thomas Church II .5/21 Not Known

SK49SW

Rotherha
m 

(Kimberwo
rth)

Church 
Street

Kimberwor
th Manor 
House

Manor 
House II .5/22 19.10.51

SK49SW

Rotherha
m 

(Kimberwo
rth)

Church 
Street (25 
m SE of 
Manor 
House) Dovecote II .5/23 19.10.51

SK49SW

Rotherha
m 

(Kimberwo
rth)

Church 
Street 

(25m SE 
of Manor 
House Barn II .5/24 23.3.79

SK49SW

Rotherha
m 

(Kimberwo
rth)

Church 
Street (65 
m SE of 
Manor 
House) Cowhouse II .5/25 23.3.79

SK39NE

Rotherha
m (Thorpe 
Common)

Upper 
Wortley 
Road

Monk's 
Smithy 
House

Farmhous
e II .1/73 23.11.73

Page 31



SK4392
Rotherha

m
Clifton 
Lane

Clifton 
House House II* .10/27 19.10.51

SK4392
Rotherha

m
Clifton 
Park Stable II .10/28 Not Known

SK4392
Rotherha

m

Clifton 
Park (rear 
of Clifton 
House) Remains II .10/29 Not Known

SK4392
Rotherha

m

Clifton 
Park 

(centre of 
rose 

garden, 
90m NE of 
house) ) Sundial II .10/30 Not Known

SK4392
Rotherha

m

Clifton 
Park 

(entrance 
to Clifton 
Grove) Gate Piers II .10/31 Not Known

SK4392
Rotherha

m
Clifton 
Park

War 
Memorial II .10/32 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m

College 
Street 

(encased 
within 

buildings) Walls II .9/34 20.1.78

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Doncaster 

Road Gate Piers II .5/36 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

Doncaster 
Road (in 

front of No 
193) Milepost II .5/37 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m Don Street
Guest & 
Chrimes

Foundry 
Offices II .9/38 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

East 
Bawtry 
Road

Newman 
School School II .5/39 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m
Effingham 

Street

Old 
School of 
Science 
and Art School II .5/40 Not Known

SK39SE
Rotherha

m
Grange 

Lane

Grange 
Lane 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .11/143 5.4.73

SK39SE
Rotherha

m
Grange 

Park 

Grange 
Park 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .4/42 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

Greasbrou
gh Road 

(east side 
off)

Barbot 
Hall 

Farmhous
e

Manor 
House II .5/43 Not Known

Page 32



SK4292
Rotherha

m
High 

Street Bank II .9/47 19.10.51

SK4292
Rotherha

m

Nos 25 & 
27 High 
Street

Three 
Cranes Inn II* .9/48 23.11.73

SK4292
Rotherha

m

Nos 29 
&29a High 

Street
Townhous

e II .9/49 23.11.73

SK49SW
Rotherha

m High Steet
Imperial 
Buildings

Shopping 
Arcade II .9/61 Not Known

SK49SW

Rotherha
m 

(Kimberwo
rth)

High 
Street

Old Hall 
Farm Farm II .5/50 19.2.86

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Howard 
Street

Old Town 
Hall

Civic 
Offices II .5/51 31.12.73

SK49SW
Rotherha

m Jordan
Jordan 
Lock Lock II .5/52 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Kimberwor

th Road
Ferham 
House House II .5/53 19.10.51

SK4392
Rotherha

m
Moorgate 

Road
Moorgate 

Hall House II* .10/54 19.10.51

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Moorgate 

Road
Swinden 
House House II .5/55 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

Moorgate 
Road 

(infront of 
No 229) Milepost II .5/56 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Moorgate 

Road

Thomas 
Rotherha
m College College II .5/57 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

Moorgate 
Road 

(opposite 
Moorgate 

Grove) Milepost II .5/58 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Moorgate 

Road
Oakwood 

Hall House II .5/59 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m

No 59 & 
61 

Moorgate 
Street House II .9/60 Not Known

SK49SW

Rotherha
m 

(Masbroug
h)

Princes 
Street

Prince of 
Wales 
Pub Hotel II .5/61 21.8.75

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
St Ann's 

Road

Church of 
St 

Stephen Church II .5/62 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
St Ann's 

Road
Bon 

Bridge Bridge II .5/63 Not Known

Page 33



SK39NE

Rotherha
m (Thorpe 

Hesley)

Nos 41 & 
43 

Scholes 
Lane

Farmhous
e II .1/64 19.10.51

SK39NE

Rotherha
m (Thorpe 

Hesley)

No 146 
Scholes 

Lane Barn II .1/65 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m Ship Hill

Talbot 
Lane 

Mathodist 
Church Church II .9/66 Not Known

SK39NE

Rotherha
m (Thorpe 

Hesley)

Sough 
Hall 

Avenue

Church of 
the Holy 
Trinity Church II .1/67 Not Known

SK39NE

Rotherha
m (Thorpe 

Hesley)

Sough 
Hall 

Avenue
War 

Memorial II .1/68 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Steel 
Street Bridge II .5/69 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m The Crofts

George 
Wright 
Offices

Office 
Building II .9/70 Not Known

SK4293
Rotherha

m The Crofts Pub School II .9/71 19.10.51

SK39NE

Rotherha
m (Thorpe 

Hesley)

Nos 67-
71)Thorpe 

Street Cottages II .1/72 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m

No 15 
Vicarage 

Lane House II .9/74 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Walker 
Place

Hastings 
Clock Clock II .5/75 Not Known

SK4392
Rotherha

m Wellgate
Lamp 

Standard II .10/76 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m
No 12 

Wellgate Shop II .9/77 23.11.73

SK4392
Rotherha

m

Nos 120-
126 

Wellgate
Wellgate 
Old Hall House II .10/78 19.10.51

SK49SW
Rotherha

m

West 
Bawtry 
Road 

(opposite 
Nos 85 & 

87) Milepost II .5/81 Not Known

SK4292
Rotherha

m
Nos 7 & 9 
Westgate House II .9/82 Not Known

Page 34



SK49SE
Rotherha

m

Wickersle
y Road (in 
front of No 

214) Milepost II .6/83 Not Known

SK39SE
Rotherha

m

Grange 
Lane (off 
east side)

Thundercli
ffe Grange

Country 
House II .4/41 Not Known

SK49SW
Rotherha

m
Wortley 
Road Milepost II .5/84 Not Known

SK48SW Treeton

Spa 
House 
Farm 

Farmbuildi
ng II .7/85 Not Known

SK48NW Treeton

Spa 
House 
Farm Cowhouse II .7/86 Not Known

SK48NW Treeton
No 25 

Bole Hill House II .7/87 29.3.68

SK48NW Treeton
Church 
Lane

Church of 
St Helen Church I .7/88 29.3.68

SK48NW Treeton
Church 
Lane Stocks II .7/89 Not Known

SK48NW Treeton
Front 
Street

The 
Georgian 

House Rectory II .7/90 Not Known

SK48NW Treeton
Nos 1 & 2 
Mill Lane Mill House House II .7/91 Not Known

SK48NW Treeton

No 24 
Station 
Road

Farmhous
e II .7/92 Not Known

SK49SE Whiston School Hill

Church of 
St Mary 

Magdalen
e Church II* .6/93 29.3.68

SK49SE Whiston School Hill Stocks II .6/94 Not Known

SK49SE Whiston School Hill
Headston

es II .6/95 Not Known

SK49SW Whiston
Chaff 
Lane

Whiston 
Hall

Manor 
House II .5/96 Not Known

SK49SW Whiston
Chaff 
Lane

Whiston 
Hall Barn Barn II* .5/97 Not Known

SK49SW Whiston
Chaff 
Lane

Stable and 
Granary II .5/98 Not Known

SK49NE Whiston
York Lane 
(Morthen)

Grange 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .8/99 29.3.68

SK48NE Whiston
York Lane 
(Morthen)

Lawns 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .8/100 29.3.68

SK48NE Whiston Morthen
Cross 
Base II .8/101 Not Known

SK48NE Whiston
Morthen 

Hall Lane
Morthen 

Hall
Country 
House II* .8/102 29.3.68

Page 35



SK48NE Whiston
Morthen 

Hall Lane HaHa II .8/103 Not Known

SK48NE Whiston
Morthen 

Hall Lane The Mews
Stable 
Block II .8/104 Not Known

SK48NE Whiston
Morthen 

Hall Lane
Oak 

Cottage Cottage II .8/105 29.3.68

SK48NW Whiston
Pleasley 

Road
Farmbuildi

ng II .7/106 Not Known

SK48NE Whiston
Pleasley 

Road Milepost II .8/107 Not Known

SK48NE Whiston

Upper 
Whiston 

Lane
The 

Poplars House II .8/108 Not Known

SK48NE Whiston

Upper 
Whiston 

Lane
The 

Heights
Farmhous

e II .8/109 Not Known

SK49SW Whiston

West 
Bawtry 
Road Milepost II .5/110 19.2.86

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Aughton 

Lane

Parish 
Council 
Reading 
Room School II .6/1 13.5.86

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Church 
Lane

Church of 
All Saints Church I .6/2 29.3.68

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Church 
Lane

Hill Family 
Grave

Graveston
e II .6/3 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Church 
Lane Gate Piers II .6/4 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Church 
Lane

Coach 
House

Coach 
House 

and Stable 
Block II .6/5 29.3.68

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Church 
Lane

High 
Trees Rectory II .6/6 29.3.68

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Church 
Lane

The Old 
Coach 
House

Coach 
House 

and Stable 
Block II .6/7 Not Known

SK48NW
Aston-cum-

Augton
Falconer 

Lane

Falconer 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .5/8 18.8.86

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Hardwick 

Lane Dovecote II .6/9 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Hardwick 

Lane

Hardwick 
Hall 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .6/10 Not Known

Page 36



SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton

No 68 
Main 
Street

Aughton 
Hall House II .6/11 5.10.86

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton

No 97 
Main 
Street

Chapel 
House Chapel II .6/12 11.6.75

SK48SE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Mansfield 

Road Milepost II .10/13 Not Known

SK48NW
Aston-cum-

Augton Park Hill
Park Hill 

Farm Barn II .5/14 21.8.86

SK48NW
Aston-cum-

Augton Park Hill
Park Hill 

Farm Cowhouse II .5/15 21.8.86

SK48NW
Aston-cum-

Augton

No 193 
Sheffield 

Road

Fence 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .5/144 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Worksop 

Road Milepost II .6/16 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Worksop 

Road
The 

Grange House II .6/17 29.3.68

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Worksop 

Road

Conduit 
House 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .6/18 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Worksop 

Road The Lodge Lodge II .6/19 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Worksop 

Road Gateway II .6/20 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Worksop 

Road
Aughton 

Court
Country 
House II* .6/21 29.3.68

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton

Nos 22 & 
24 

Worksop 
Road House II .6/22 Not Known

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton
Worksop 

Road

South 
Farm 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .6/23 30.10.72

SK48NE
Aston-cum-

Augton

Worksop 
Road 15 

W of 
South 
Farm 

House)
Outbuildin

g II .6/24 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

No 1 
Church 
Corner

The 
Vicarage House II .7/106 29.3.68

Page 37



SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

No 9 & 11 
Church 
Corner House II .7/107 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

No 2 
Church 
Corner Cottage II .7/108 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)
Church 
Corner

Church of 
All Saints Church I .7/109 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)
No 9 High 

Street

Manor 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .7/111 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

High 
Street 
(Manor 
Farm) Barn II .7/112 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

No 11 
High 

Street House II .7/113 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)
High 

Street
Old Hall 

Farm
Farmhous

e II* .7/114 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

High 
Street 

(Old Hall 
Farm)

Outbuildin
g II .7/115 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)
High 

Street Gateway II .7/116 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

No 34 
High 

Street

Church 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .7/117 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)

No 1 
Church 
Corner 
(NE of) Stables II .7/10001 29.6.98

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Laughton

)
High 

Street

All Saints' 
Church of 
England 
School School II .7/118 29.3.68

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Town End 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .6/87 29.3.68

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

At Town 
End 

Farmhous
e Barn II .6/88 29.3.68

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Manor 
Farmhous

e

Farmhous
e & 

Meeting 
Room II .6/89 29.3.68

Page 38



SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

At Manor 
Farmhous

e Barn II .6/90 Not Known

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Brampton 
Road 
(west 
side)

Brampton 
Grange House II .6/91 29.3.68

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Brampton 
Road 
(west 
side)

Old Hall 
Cottages House II .6/92 29.3.68

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Brampton 
Road 
(west 
side)

Farm View 
Cottages House II .6/93 Not Known

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Brampton 
Road 

(east side 
off)

Holme 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .6/94 Not Known

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Brampton 
Road 

(east side)

Granary 
and 

Dovecote II .6/95 Not Known

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Brampton 
Road 

(east side)

Thackeray 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .6/96 29.3.68

SK48NE

Thurcroft 
(Brampton 

en le 
Morthen)

Brampton 
Road 
(west 
side)

Telephone 
Kiosk II .6/134 28.10.87

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Brookhou

se)
Thurcroft 

Hall
Thrucroft 

Hall
Country 
House II* .7/97 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Brookhou

se)
Thurcroft 

Hall
Garden 
House II .7/98 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Brookhou

se)
Thurcroft 

Hall

Coach 
House 

and 
Hayloft II .7/99 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Brookhou

se)

Pear Tree 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .7/100 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Brookhou

se)

Lea 
Cottage, 

The 
Cottage & 

The 
Cobwebs House II .7/101 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Brookhou

se)

Brookhous
e 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .7/102 29.3.68

Page 39



SK59SW Thurcroft

Carr Lane 
(west 

side), Carr

Low 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .3/103 29.3.68

SK59SW Thurcroft

 No 18 
Carr Lane 

(west 
side), Carr House II .3/105 Not Known

SK48NE Thurcroft

Green 
Arbour 
Road 

(east side)

Green 
Arbour 
Farm 

Cottage
Farmhous

e II .6/110 Not Known

SK59SW Thurcroft

Newhall 
Lane (east 

side)
Newhall 
Grange House II .3/119 29.3.68

SK59SW Thurcroft

Newhall 
Lane (east 

side)
Farmbuildi

ngs II .3/120 29.3.68

SK58NW Thurcroft
Roche 
Abbey Cascade II .7/121 Not Known

SK48NE Thurcroft

Sawn 
Moor 
Road 

(east end)

Sawn 
Moor 

Farmhous
e

Farmhous
e II .6/122 Not Known

SK48NE Thurcroft

Sawn 
Moor 
Road 

(east end)
Barn and 

Stable II .6/123 Not Known

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Slade 

Hooton)

Slade 
Hooton 

Hall
Country 
House II* .7/124 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Slade 

Hooton)
Stable 
block II .7/125 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Slade 

Hooton)

Slade 
Hooton 

Hall
Garden 

Wall II .7/126 29.3.68

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Slade 

Hooton)

Slade 
Hooton 

Hall

Garden 
Wall, 
steps, 

gate piers II .7/127 Not Known
Thurcroft 

(Slade 
Hooton)

Abbey 
Lane

Telephone 
Kiosk II 492424 6.8.04

SK58NW

Thurcroft 
(Slade 

Hooton)

Slade 
Hooton 

Hall 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .7/128 29.3.68

Page 40



SK49SE Bramley

Flanderwe
ll Lane 
(No 12) House II .2/25 Not Known

SK59SW Bramley
Hellaby 

Lane
Hellaby 

Hall House II* .3/26 Not Known

SK59SW Bramley

Hellaby 
Lane (20 
m NE of 

Hall) Stable II .3/27 29.3.68

SK49SE Bramley
Lidget 
Lane

Bramley 
Grange

House 
and 

Farmhous
e II .2/28 Not Known

SK49SE Bramley
Main 
Street

Warren 
House House II .2/29 4.1.74

SK49SE Bramley
Main 
Street Stonecroft House II .2/30 3.7.74

SK49SE Bramley
Main 
Street

The 
Warren Chapel II .2/31 4.1.74

SK49SE Dalton

Dalton 
Lane (No 

175)

East 
Farmhous

e
Farmhous

e II .2/32 Not Known

SK59SW
Hooton 
Levitt

Joan 
Lane(20m 
to east of 

Home 
Farmhous

e)
Cowhouse
, Stables II .3/33 Not Known

SK59SW
Hooton 
Levitt

Peak Lane 
(to west of 

Manor 
House 

Farmhous
e)

Farmbuildi
ng II .3/34 Not Known

SK59SW
Hooton 
Levitt

Wood Lee 
(at Mill 
Farm)

Farmhous
e II .3/35 Not Known

SK59SW
Hooton 
Levitt

Wood Lee 
(at Mill 
Farm)

Farmbuildi
ng II .3/36 Not Known

SK59SW
Hooton 
Levitt

Wood Lee 
(at Mill 
Farm) Cartshed II .3/37 Not Known

SK49NE Ravenfield
Church 
Lane

Church St 
James Church II* .1/78 29.3.68

SK49NE Ravenfield

Church 
Lane (no 

9)
 Bridge 
House House II .1/79 Not Known

Page 41



SK49NE Ravenfield

Main 
Street 

(nos 2-14) Cottage II .1/80 Not Known

SK49NE Ravenfield

Main 
Street (no 

16)
Oak 

House
Farmhous

e II .1/81 Not Known

SK49NE Ravenfield

Main 
Street 

(nos 3&5) House II 1.82 Not Known

SK49NE Ravenfield

Ravenfield 
Lane(40m 

NE of 
Ravenfield 

Hall 
Farmhous

e)
Stable 
Block II .1/83 29.3.68

SK49NE Ravenfield

Ravenfield 
Lane(140

m N of 
Ravenfield 

Hall 
Farmhous

e)
Farmbuildi

ng II .1/84 29.3.68

SK49NE Ravenfield
Ravenfield 

Lane Gateway II .1/85 29.3.68

SK49NE Ravenfield
Ravenfield 

Lane

Wall and 
Farmbuildi

ngs II .1/86 Not Known

SK49NE Ravenfield
Firsby 
Lane Barn II .3/35 Not Known

SK49SE
Wickersle

y
Church 
Lane Coffin II .2/135 Not Known

SK49SE
Wickersle

y
Church 
Lane

Church of 
St Alban Church II .2/134 29.3.68

SK49SE
Wickersle

y

Church 
Lane 

(adjacent 
to couth 
wall of 
church)

Graveston
e II .2/136 Not Known

SK49SE
Wickersle

y

Moat Lane 
(adjoining 
west end 
of Moat 

Farmhous
e) Barn II .2/138 Not Known

SK49SE
Wickersle

y

Morthen 
Road (no 

5)
Wickersle

y Hall House II .2/139 3.7.74

Page 42



SK49SE
Wickersle

y

Morthen 
Road (no 
35 & 37) Cottage II .2/140 3.7.74

SK49SE
Wickersle

y
Morthen 

Road 
Wickersle
y Old Hall House II .2/141 3.7.74

SK49SE
Wickersle

y

Morthen 
Road 

(50m to 
east of 

Wickersel
y Grange) Gazebo II .2/142 Not Known

SK49SE
Wickersle

y

Morthen 
Road (at 
Wickersle
y Grange 

Farm) Barn II .2/143 Not Known

Page 43


